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Dural Culbreath 
Manager-Engineering Design 
723 S Church, Rm B27 
Jonesboro, Ar 72403-5077 

March 22, 1999 

Donna K Jackson 
City Clerk 
314 West Washington 
Jonesboro, Ar 72403 
Re: Ruben Griffin - Utility Easement 

Dear Ms. Jackson: 

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company has no telephone facilities in the utility easement between lot 5 
Hedger's Subdivision First Addition and tract C-2 from the re-plat of "C" Clark's First Subdivision. 
Abandorunent of this easement is not contested. 

Questions regarding this matter may be referred to me on 870-972-9598. 

Sincerely, 
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Dural Culbreath 

Cc: Hardy Little III, A.LA. 



March 22, 1999 

Brian Wadley . 
City of Jonesboro 
Planning Coordinator 
P.o. Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

Re:	 Easement abandonment 

Dear Brian: 

City Water and Light has no objection with the 
abandonment of the existing utility easement located 
between Lot 5 of Hedger's Subdivision, First Addition and 
Tract C-2 from the replat of Tract "c" Clark's First 
Subdivision. 

Ronald L. Bowen 
Manager, City Water & Light 
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cc:	 Donna Jackson 
Hardy Little 

Ronald L. Bowen. MANAGER 
CITY WATER 8r LIGHT • 400 East Monroe • P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro. Arkansas 72403-1289 • 870/935-5581 



_ ....z.a TeA CABLE TV 

.·z..... 1520 SOUTH CARAWAY ROAD 

JONESBORO, AR 72401
CABLE lV (870) 935-3615 

FAX (870) 972-8141 

March 26. 1999 

Donna K. Jackson 
City Clerk 
314 W. Washington Ave. 
Jonesboro. AR 72403 

RE: Rueben Griffin - Utility Easement 

Dear Ms. Jackson. 

We have no objections to the abandonment of the utility easement between 
lot 5 Hedger's Subdivision First Addition and tract C-2 from the re-plat 
of tract "c" Clark's First Subdivision. 

Sincerely. 

TCA Cable TV 

Garry Bowman 
General Manager 
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